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CHARLES C. HIGH, JR. OTHER OFFICE:
BOARD CERTIFIED, LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT LAW Austin, TX
TEXAS BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION

September 28, 1998

FACSIMILE

Mr. Michael Stogner

Hearing Officer

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Hallwood Petroleum, Inc.
Case No. 12055

Dear Mr. Stogner:

This will confirm the agreement reached between me, as attorney for Mississippi Potash, Inc.,
and Jim Gillespie, the attorney for Hallwood Petroleum, Inc., to reschedule the hearing in this case
from October 8, 1998, until November 5, 1998. We have also agreed that Mississippi Potash has
until Friday, October 2, 1998, to respond or move to quash the subpoena issued by the NMOCD.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call.

Yours very truly,

CAN & HAMMOND, P.C.

CCH/ja
cc: James A. Gillespie

John Flynt
Mark Adams
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